o ‘
Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: : Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 4:45 PM

To: ‘White, Arleen R'

Subject: RE: San Juan 28-7 Unit Com 298 API#30-039-31093
Got it,

Thank You.

From: White, Arleen R [mailto:Arleen.R. Whlte@conocophnlms com]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 4:29 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Hoppe, William, EMNRD; Clugston, Patricia L; Sessions, Tamra D
Subject: San Juan 28-7 Unit Com 298 API#30-039-31093

Will,
ConocoPhillips is requesting to cancel the DHC 4573, the C107A was submitted on 06/01/12 for the SJ 28-7 Unit Com

298, due to dropping the Mancos formation. ConocoPhillips has requested a new DHC # with OCD/Aztec for the MV/DK
formations, sundry was submitted on 1/11/13,

Thank you.
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Arleen White

Staff Regulatory Technician-
ConocoPhillips-SJ Business Unit
Ph:(505)326-9517
arleen.r.white@conocophillips.com




